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8th December,

re claim of P. J. Newport.

Dear Sir,

In reply to your letter of the
7th instant re above, I beg to state that
the Committee regret that they are unable
at this late date to accent claims for conm
pensation Yor losses arising out of the dis
turbanées in April last. The latest date
for receivine notification of claims was
12th Aueust, 1916,

Yours faithfully,

for Secretary.

Gerald R. FitzGerald, Esq.,
60 Blessington Street,
Du /lin.



GeraL W, FiTzGeRaLD. Chambers, 60 Blessington Street

SOUCII’OI‘- (Formerly 28 Stafford Street),
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